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MEMO
Date: April 25, 2001
To: Bill Feldman

TS

Public Service Commission
Commonwealth of Kentucky

ety

VIA FAX: (502) 564-3460
1 page _
From: Jeff Swickard

President - Tel West Commumcat:ogs o

s == —iz'

Re: HTR&L Enterprises, Inc. dba Hart 69mmunlcat|ons

On September 1, 2000 Tel West Communications purchased HTR&L
Enterprises, Inc., dba as Hart Communications. T

Just last week we received your letter regarding your req%lest for*HTR&L
Enterprises annual report and Report of Gross Operating ‘Revenues. We are
pulling together that information now and will fax it to you on Fnday, April 27,
2001.

el

Please take note of the following Information: , _ o

Correspondence regarding HTR&L Enterprises, Inc dba as H‘art Cbmmunlcatvons
should be addressed to: :

Jeff Swickard ’

President — Tel West Communications L

P.O. Box 84447 £

Seattle, WA 98106

Thank you for your attention to this matter

TEL WEST COMMUNICATIONS LLC 3823 DELRIDGE WAY §W SE&TTLE WAH-NNGTON 89106
1-800-463-9386---=cucreecammnacaccccaaanureans FAX 20&/61V1117




